## Peeples Elementary PTO General Meeting March 28, 2019

## 1. Call to Order

- a. Called to order at 9:36a.m. by Rhonda Mangin. Quorum was present.
- b. In attendance- Sarah Harmond, Amanda Moberly, Rhonda Mangin, Meghan Simmons, Jenifer Demchak, Monica Thomas, Heidi Koffler, Alex O'Dell, Lauren Scheu, Wanda Godwin, Buffy Blodgett, Linda Williams, Ashleigh Haycock, Kim Simmons

## 2. Welcome and Introductions

- 3. Approval of February 2019 minutes- Buffy Blodgett made a motion to approve minutes. Alex O'Dell seconded.
- 4. Officer's Reports
- . **President -** Rhonda Mangin
- i. FCBOE updates-New ideas rolling out
- ii. <u>2019-2020 Board nominations</u> we are taking nominations to vote on in April. Corresponding Secretary is vacant for 19-20
- iii. Committees- we need art room, spirit nights, and hospitality chairs.
- iv. <u>2019-2020 Budget timeline</u>- Rhonda presented the budget proposal to be voted on in April. She explained the major changes. Boosterthon and SCRIP are programs that Pto will not host 2019-2020. Explained name changes of some line items. Budget is still set at \$63k. See budget proposal for changes. Rhonda and Buffy fielded questions from parents about specific line items.
  - a. Vice President Amanda Moberly- no report
  - b. Treasurer Meghan Simmons
  - Monthly report- Presented new layout for budget report. More details as far as current numbers. Checking balance- \$16,190.15 and savings balance is \$16,500.78.
  - c. Recording Secretary Sarah Harmond- no report
  - d. **Corresponding Secretary -** Lauren Scheu- walked through website and has made a step by step video of how to register your phone number for Publx so that Peeples will get a rebate.
    - 5. **Georgia Milestones presentation** Buffy Blodgett/Linda Williams- Mrs. Williams passed out information about Milestones. April 9-April 24, 2019. She discussed the schedule, changes, and scoring.
    - 6. Committee Reports (only upcoming events/programs)
    - Art Room/Fine Arts Night Sheila Schneider- Fine Arts Night did well. We met our goal!
  - a. Cultural Arts Week Sarah Harmond- it's coming! More info coming in April.
  - b. Room Parents Julianne Moore Rhonda gave report...signups for Staff Appreciation Week have gone out.
  - c. School Box Kits Rhonda Mangin orders will be taken online only.
  - d. Spirit Nights Lauren Scheu -confirmed for Urban Air Spirit Night on May 9<sup>th</sup>. They will give us 20% of purchases made that night.
  - e. Spring Fling Amanda Moberly we have total of \$4,500 in sponsorships. For silent auctions, baskets, and silent auction we have had lots of donated items. We are signed up with Mucklow's Fine Jewelry for a charitable partnership. If we get 20 adults to go in and sign the book Mucklow's will give a \$1,000 gift certificate. We have decided to offer Extraordinary Teacher Experiences this year. Teachers are offering experiences for 1 hour after school. Amanda covered a few of the experiences. Students will be able to sign up for multiple experiences. Presales for wristbands and tickets will begin after spring break. Discount pricing will run for 1 week. We will have Dirty Beard BBQ, pizza, TCBY, and Frigid Frog.
    - 7. **Principal's Report Buffy Blodgett** Thanked PTO for Spring gift cards for teachers, Amanda for organizing Spring Fling, Rhonda for school boxes, Hospitality for staff meeting snacks,

Draft

those that helped with Fine Arts Night to make it a success, and Ginger Johnston for helping to organize volunteers for Book Fair in Media Center. Please see school calendar for upcoming events- there are lots of them. Our science Olympiad team placed 1<sup>st</sup> place overall in Fayette County. Will compete at state competition in May. Milestones testing is coming up. All grade levels will be testing on chromebooks. Kindergarten registration is open and we only have enough for 2 kindergarten classes. We have had 5 resignations and 1 retirement. Adding allotments in 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> grade. Decreasing allotments 5<sup>th</sup> grade. Mitzi Warstler is transferring to SHME. We have hired Shaylen Dixon as a transfer from PTCE. We received good feedback from Lockdown drill. Buffy had a follow up with Zaxby's about the March spirit night debacle.

- 8. Teachers' Report Monica Thomas-
- 9. Old Business
- Kick ball sets delivered
- a. Soccer nets have been ordered and will arrive after spring break.
  - 10. New Business- none
  - 11. Open Floor-none
  - 12. Adjourn Buffy Blodgett made motion to adjourn at 11:20am Second by Jenn Demchak